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Message 

From: Dunks Andy [/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUPI/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ANDY_DUNKS] 
Sent: 17/04/2008 09:17:33 
To: natasha.bernare _._._._._._ORo_.._._._._.- 
Subject: RE: ARQ 0708/615-625 Witness statement 
Attachments: WS Seaburn 193343 1.doc 

Attached is the updated version, I will post today.. 

Andy 

Original  

GRO 
.....................: 

From: natasha.bernar G RO 
Sent: 15 April 2008 09:34 
To: Dunks Andy 
Subject: Fw: ARQ 0708/615-625 Witness statement 

Andy 

Can you accommodate Helen's request. 

Regards 

Natasha Bernard 
,.imi st.i.oatirxn, Manager 

GRO 

If you wish to make a report concerning_ crime or suspected crime against Post Office Ltd please contact 
the Network Business Support Centre -
----- Forwarded by Natasha Berrard/e/POSTOFFICE- on 15/04/2008 09:31 -----

Helen Dickinson ----------- ----- ------------ 
To: Natasha Bernardi GRO 

14/04/2008 20:43 cc: 
_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

Subject: Fw: ARQ 0708/615-625 Witness statement 

As discussed regarding Seaburn SPSO. Please see attached a slightly amended witness statement required 
for court on Friday 18th April. 
All I have done is increased the time period to a starting date of 1st July 2005. This is because the 
defence have requested Horizon data from the previous year for comparison. Therefore the amount of HSH 
calls will more than likely increase from the 20 mentioned in the draft. 

(see attached file: WS Seaburn 193343.doc) 

A signed copy can be sent direct to either McKenzie Bell or to my PO Box address below. 

Thanks 

Helen Dickinson 
Investigation Manager 
Post Office Ltd 
PO Box 344 
Barnsley 
S72 8XN 

Mobex
Mobil 

To report:. 
lt[._.cr.ilne 

or suspected crime aSlainst the Royal Mail Group please phone the Security Helpdesk on 
Post Linel_._._._9Rq._._._.? or STD GRO 
Visit the Corporate security- Y - ntfariet - sife on http://domino.point/corpscil.nsf/pgFrameTickerTop?openpage 
----- Forwarded by Helen Dickinson/e/POSTOFFICE on 14/04/2008 20:29 -----

Investigation 
Team Post Office To: 

Ltd cc: 
Sent by: Natasha Subject 
Bernard 

Helen Dickinson/ GRO 

Fw: ARQ 0708/615-625 witness statement 



FUJO0122540 
FUJO0122540 

25/03/2008 14:27 

Helen 
Please see witness statement below. If you are satisfied with the content please email the Investigation 
Team inbox and I will arrange for a signed copy to be sent to you. 

Regards 

Tash 
---------------------- Forwarded by Natasha Bernard/e/POSTOFFICE on 
25/03/2008 14:26:07 ---------------------------

Natasha Bernard 
To: Investigation Team Post Office Ltd 

25/03/2008 12:52 cc: 
Subject: Fw: ARQ 0708/615-625 Witness statement 

Regards 

Natasha Bernard 
Investigation Manager 

_._._.GRO --._-

If you wish to make a report concerning,,crime, r upected crime against Post Office Ltd please contact 
the Network Business support Centre
----- Forwarded by Natasha Bernard/e/POSTOFFICE on 25/03/2008 12:51 -----

"Dunks Andy"
To: <natasha.bernar4 GRO 

G RO cc: <dave. osnet ~`cio Sewell Peter 
\(FEL01\)"  p  =_- ~' 

RO 

25/03/2008 12:28 Subject: ARQ 0708/615-625 Witness statement 

Please find the attached WS which I hope covers the request for the working condition of the horizon 
System. Please let me know if this is ok, and I will put a copy in the post.. 

Andy Dunks 
Security Team 
Royal Mail Group Account 
Fujitsu Services 
4th Floor. Lovelace Road. Bracknell. Berkshire. RG12 8SN 
Tel: 

-_ --- GRO 
E-mail: GRO 
web: httpJJuk. jitsu om 

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered office 22, Baker Street, London, W10 
3BW This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are confidential and may be 
privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it 
is virus-free(See attached file: WS Seaburn 193343.doc) 

Royal Mail Group Limited registered in England and wales registered number 
4138203 registered office 148 old Street London EC1V 9HQ 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the 
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this 
communication. 
If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your 
system. 


